



July 7, 2026

Via Electronic Mail

Joseph S. Suich
Managing Director
Head of Legal and Regulatory Affairs
New York Green Bank
17 Columbia Circle
Albany, New York 12207
joseph.suich@greenbank.ny.gov

Re: Case 13-M-0412 – Petition of New York State Energy Research and
Development Authority to Provide Initial Capitalization for the New York
Green Bank.

Case 14-M-0094 - Proceeding on Motion of the Commission to Consider a
Clean Energy Fund.

Dear Joseph Suich:

I received your June 26, 2026 letter, filed on behalf of the New York State Energy Research and Development Authority (NYSERDA), requesting an extension of time to file its Disadvantaged Community and Low- to Moderate-Income Finance Plan as required by Ordering Clause 5 of the Commission's *Order Modifying New York Green Bank* (Order) issued on January 23, 2026, in the above-captioned proceedings. The filing deadline is July 22, 2026.

You state that NYSERDA needs additional time to review analysis for concessional lending strategies, meet with additional stakeholders, and seek guidance from Department of Public Service staff.

Please be advised that an extension, until September 30, 2026, is granted to New York State Energy Research and Development Authority to comply with Ordering Clause 5 of the Order. This extension is granted to promote the fair, orderly, and efficient conduct of these proceedings, and this ruling will be posted on the Department's website.

Very truly yours,

Michelle L. Phillips
Secretary